RE: Jack v. HMQ - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I

LLoYD TAPP dmclaugh@bell.net 11/28
/11

to marnie.corbold

Dear Mrs Corbold:

Moving the deadline to January 16th, 2012 is fine with me.
LT

Subject: Jack v. HMQ - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I
Date: Mon, 28 Nov 2011 10:19:20 -0500

From: Marnie.Corbold@ontario.ca
To: dmclaugh@bell.net

Dear Mr. Tapp,

As you are aware, the Tribunal has recently scheduled the hearing in the Michael Jack matter
for May 22, 23 and 24, 2012 and the deadline for the parties to file their list of arguably
relevant documents is December 13, 2011. In light of the fact that the hearing is not until the
end of May, | was wondering if you would be agreeable to moving that deadline to January
16, 2012. If so, | will write to the Tribunal and advise them of that agreement.

Marnie Corbold

Counsel

Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services
NEW ADDRESS: 655 Bay Street, Suite 501

Toronto, ON M7A 0A8

Tel: (416) 314-3517 Fax: (416) 314-3518

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received. Thank-you.
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From: Corbold, Marnie (JUS)

Sent: November 28, 2011 1:32 PM

To: HRTO-Registrar (JUS)

Cc: dmclaugh@bell.net

Subject: Jack v. HMQ - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I

Dear Registrar:

| am writing to confirm the Ministry’s availability to attend the hearing in this matter on May
22,23 and 24, 2012. | am also writing to advise that the Ministry and Mr. Jack’s
representative, Lloyd Tapp, have both agreed to move the deadline for providing each other
with their lists of all arguably relevant documents from December 13, 2011 to January 16,
2012. Please note that | have copied Mr. Tapp on this email

Marnie Corbold

Counsel

Legal Services Branch

Ministry of Community Safety and Correctional Services
NEW ADDRESS: 655 Bay Street, Suite 501

Toronto, ON M7A OA8

Tel: (416) 314-3517 Fax: (416) 314-3518

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received. Thank-you.
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Subject: FW: Jack v. HMQ - HRTO File No. 2010-07633-I ext of time r.16.1
Date: Wed, 30 Nov 2011 08:42:50 -0500

From: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca

To: dmclaugh@bell.net; Marnie.Corbold@ontario.ca

CC: hrto.reqgistrar@ontario.ca

Subject: Request for an Extension of Time to Disclose Arguably Relevant Documents

The Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario (HRTO) is in receipt of correspondence from
the Respondents dated November 28, 2011 seeking an extension of time for making disclosure
and production in accordance with the HRTO’s Rule 16.1.

In these circumstances, and with the consent of the other parties, the HRTO grants the request
pursuant to Rule 1.1 and 1.7(a) of the Tribunal’s Rules of Procedure

The parties will make their Rule 16.1 disclosures to each other by January 16, 2012. The
parties’ obligations under Rule 16.2, 16.3 and Rule 17 remain unchanged and they must comply
with these disclosure deadlines 45 days prior to the first scheduled hearing date.

Sandy McNally
Case Processing Officer

Human Rights Tribunal of Ontario
Telephone: (416) 326-1312

Toll-free: 1-866-598-0322

E-mail: hrto.registrar@ontario.ca

Social Justice Tribunals Ontario Tribunaux de justice sociale Ontario

Providing fair and accessible dispute resolution Pour une justice accessible et équitable

http://www.sjto.gov.on.ca

NOTICE: Confidential message which may be privileged. If received in error, please delete the message and advise me by return email.
Thank you.

AVIS: Message confidentiel dont le contenu peut étre privilégié. Si recu par erreur, veuillez supprimer ce message et aviser |'expéditeur
par retour de courriel. Merci.

Pursuant to Rule 1.12 of the Tribunal's Rules of Procedure, all correspondence should be
directed to the Registrar atHRTO.Registrar@ontario.ca and copy delivered to all other
parties.
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